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Namo eWaste Management Limited
An 1SO 14001:2004 & ISO 9001:2008 Certified

NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 9™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF
THE MEMBERS OF M/S. NAMO ¢eWASTE MANAGEMENT LIMITED, WILL BE
HELD AT ITS REGISTERED OFFICE AT A-3, FREEDOM FIGHTER ENCLAVE,
IGNOU ROAD, DELHI- 110069 ON THE 30 SE PTEMBEK ,2022 AT 11:00 A.M.
TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:-

1.

To receive. consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the Company for
the financial year ended on 31 March 2022 comprising the Balance Sheet as at 31
March 2022, the statement of Profit and Loss, for the year then ended, a summary of
the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information together with
schedules, notes on accounts and Auditors Report and Directors” Report thereon.

To ratify the appointment of M/s SANTOSH GUPTA & CO., Chartered Accountants,
Faridabad bearing ICAI Registration No. 009713N Statutory Auditors to hold office
from conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of Annual General
Meeting that would be scheduled in the year 2024 (subject to ratification of their
appointment at every AGM) and to fix their remuneration.

“RESOLVE THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 139 and all other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under. as
amended from time to time, the Company hereby ratify the appointment of M/s
SANTOSH GUPTA & CO, Chartered Accountants, Faridabad bearing [CAI
Registration No. 009713N, as Auditors of the Company to hold office from the
conclusion of this Annual General Meeting (AGM) till the conclusion of the Annual
General Meeting to be held in the year 2024 (subject to ratification of their
appointment at every AGM) at a remuneration to be decided by the Board in
consultation with the Auditors.”

rectors

By Order of the Board o
ENT LIMITED

For NAMO EWASTE

Director

Place: Delhi AKSHAY JAIN

Date: ¢f] 04/ tet v (Din No :06763819)
(Chairman)




NOTE :

I. A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote
instead of himself/herself and proxy need not be a member of the company.
(Annexure-1)

&}

Proxies. in order to be Effective, must be received at the registered office of the
company duly completed not less than forty eight hours before the commencement of
the meeting

3. All Statutory Registers will be open for inspection at the venue of Annual General
Meeting at company Registered Office A-3, Freedom Fighter Enclave, Ignou Road.
Delhi- 110069

For NAMO EWASTE MANAGEMENT LIMITED

Director

AKSHAY JRIN
(pm.Ne. 067¢3819)
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Namo eWaste Management Limited

y

DIRECTOR'S REPORT

The Members,

An 150 140012004 & I1SO 9001:2008 Cerlified

Your Director’s have pleasure in presenting their 9 Annual Report with audited Balance
Sheet as at 31% March, 2022 and the Statement of Profit & loss of the Company for the year

ended on that date.

1. Company Overview: - The Company was incorporated on 13-JANUARY-2014

under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.

2. Financial Result/State of Affairs

The Working result of the year ended 31.3.2022 are as under:

{Amount in Hundreds)

, Year Ended | Year  Ended
Particulars 31 -March-2022 | 31-March-2021
Sales & Other Income 4508997.74 30.60.592.15
Profit before Depreciation and Tax 277481.30 27.90,622.55
Depreciation 34064.53 26,070.44
Provision for Tax Income Tax, Deferred Tax &
Tax For Earlier Y
A i 63293.15 64,607.22
Net Profit for the year 180123.61 1,79.291.96 |

3. Review of Business Operations and Future Prospecis:

The highlights of the Company’s performance are as under;
The Company has reported total income of Rs. 4508997.74 /- (in hundreds) for the

current year as compared to Rs. 3060592.15 /- (in hundreds) in the previous year. The
MNet Profit for the year under review amounted to Rs. 18012361/~ {in hundreds) in the
current vear as compared to Net Profit of Rs. 17929196/ (in hundreds) in the

Previous vear.

The Company is focusing heavily on paving the way for future development. Your
Directors are hopeful fo increase the commercial activities in the coming year lo

achieve better financial results,

4. Transfer to Reserves and transfer of Unclaimed dividend to Investor Education

and Protection Fund :--

No amount was carmied to reserves. Further no amount was carried to Investor
Eduecation and Protection Fund during the year under review period.

5. SHARE CAPITAL

During the year company has converted all the convertible debentures in 1o Equity
shares for Rs. 56,00,000. Thus, paid up share capital of the company has heen

increased.
#. Indian Accounting Standards

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), vide its notification dated 16th February,
2015, notified the Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) applicable to certain classes
of companies. Ind AS has replaced the existing Indian GAAP prescribed under
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{Accounts) Rules, 2014, As per the guidelines Ind AS is not applicable to the

Company.
7. Dividend
There is no dividend paid during the year.

#. Internal Financial Control ;-
The provisions of Section 143(3) (i) of the Companies Act, 2013 with reference to

financial statement are not applicable on the Company.

9. Legal Issue :-
During the year under review no significant and material orders were passed by any of

the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and company™s
eperations in fulure

10, Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy
The Company is not mandatorily required to establish Vigil Mechanism or Whistle
Blower Policy in terms of the provisions of section 179 read with rule 7 of the
Companies (Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, the same is not

applicable to the companny.

11. Employee Stock Options :
The Company had not come out with any emplovee stock option scheme during the

year under review.

12, Material Changes between the date of the Board report and end of financial year
There have been no material changes and commitments, If any, affecting the financial
position of the Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of
the Company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report.

13. Significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts ar tribunals
impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future
During the vear under review there has been no such significant and material orders
passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and
company”s operations in future.

14. Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associate Company:-
Ag on March 31, 2022, the Company does nol have any subsidiary, Joint Venture,

Associate Company,

Consolidated Financial Statements
The requirement of prepanng consolidated financial statements 15 not applicable on

the company,

15, Statutory Auditor & Audit Report

pursnant to the provisions of section 139 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of
the Companies Act, 20013 and the rules fmmed there under, as amended from time to
time, the Company hereby appointed of Mfs Santosh Gupta & Co., Chartered
Aceountants, Faridabad bearing [CAI Repistration No. 9713N, as Awditors of the
Company 1o hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting (AGM)}
till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting 10 be held in the year 2024 (subject
to ratification of their appointment at every AGM) at a remuneration to be decided by
the Board in consultation with the Auditors,”

EWISTEMANAGENENT LimireD  For NAMDEWASTE “’1“;}‘)‘?‘*' ¥ HMITER

I6. Change in the nature Hﬂwﬂlﬁ ji s
There is no change in the nature of the b‘wc COmMpany,

Director



17. Change in the nature of business
There is no change in the nature of the business of the company.

18. Details of directors or key managerial personnel;-
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted. None of the Directors is

disqualified from being appointed as such under the provision of Section 164 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

Present Board Consist of below mentioned Divectors:

5. No. Name Designation Date of
Appoiniment
L, RACHNA JAIN a
2. AKSHAY JAIN 13.01.2014
3. ULIWAL KUMAR SHU3. 210
4. SUMIT JAIN 31.05.2018

During the year there is no change in key managerial personnel and Directors,

19, Deposits:
The Company has not accepted any deposits during the year under review,

20. Web Link Of Annual Return, If Any
The Company does not have any website for the financial year 2021-22.

21. Conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and
outEno
The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign
exchange camings and outgo stipulated under Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule, 8 of The Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014, is annexed

herewith as *Amnexure A",

22, Corporate Social Responsibility
The Company is not required to constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility

Committee as it does not fall within purview of Section 135(1) of the Companies Act,
2013 and hence it is not reguired to formulste policy on corporate social

responsibility,

23, Extract of the Annual return :-
In terms of section 134{3)a) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with mle 12 of the
Companics (Management and Administration) rules, 2014, extract of the Annual

Return in form MGT 09 is attached as annexure to this report.

24. Board Mectings: -
During the year 2021-22, 06 (Six) meetings of the Board of Directors took place in

compliance with the provisions of section 134(3)( b} of the Companies Act, 2013,
For NAMO EWASTE MANAGEMENT LiMii €0 For RAMO EWAsT i




Detail of attendance of Directors in those mectings is depicted in the following table:-

P= Present; A= Absent {Leave of absence).

Meeting of Members:
The Annual General Meeting of Members was held on 30 November, 2021,

There were no Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held during the year.

25. Directors” Responsibility Statement:
Pursuant to the requirement under section | 34(3)C) of the Companies Act, 2013 with

respect to Directors” Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed that;-

{i} In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March,
2022, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper

explanation relating to material departures;

{ii} The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consisteniy
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2022 and

of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

(iii} The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and

detecting fraud and other irregularities;
{iv) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(v) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such sysiems were adequate and

operating effectively.
26. Declaration by Independent Directors

The Company was not required to appoint Independent Directors under Section
149(4) and Rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment and Cualification of Directors)

Rules, 2014 hence no declaration has been obtained.
27. Risk Management Policy of the Company :-

The company has in a place a mechanism fo identify, assess, monitor, and mitigate
various risks 1o key business objectives. Major risk identified by the business and
functions are systematically addressed through mitigating actions on a confinuous

basis,

The Company docs not have any Risk Management Policy as the elements of nisk

threatening the Company’s existence are very minimal.

STATEMENT INDICATING THE MANNER IN WHICH FORMAL ANNUAL
BEEN MADE BY THE BOARD OF ITS

EVALUATION

HAS

PERFORMANCE AND THAT OF ITS CUMMI'I"I"EE AND INDIVIDUA

DIRECTORS

For NAMO EWASTE MANAGEME

N,

irector

T LIMITED

For HAMO EWASTE MANAG

Date of Meeting of Board of Directors
‘Name 79.06.21 | 17.08.21 | 29.09.21 |0&.11.21 | 13.11.21 |22.03.22
Mr.AKSHAY JAIN P P p P P P
Mrs RACHNA JAIN | p p 5 p = p
Mr.ULWAL JAIN . 5 p p p P
Me. SUMIT JAIN » p b : p P
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Being a private Company, it is not required to disclose the Statement indicating the
manner in which formal annual evaluation has been made by the board of its
performance and that of its committee and individual directors.

28. Gender sensitivity
The Management of the Company is sensitive owards dignity of emplovees at work

place. Both male and female employees are treated equally in the company.

Management is vigilant towards safety and security of woman at workplace,
Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

The Company has in place an Anti-Sexusl Harassment Policy in line with the
reguirements of the Sexval Harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. All employees (permanent, contractual,
tempaorary and trainees) are covered under this policy.

The following is the summary of Sexual Harassment complaints received and
disposed off during the period under review:

No. of complaints received- Nil
Nuo. of complainis disposed off- NA

29, Company’s pelicy on directors’ appointment and remuneration including
eriteria for defermining gualifications, positive attributes, independence of a
director and other matters provided under sub-section (3) of section 178
The Company, being a Private Limited Company was not required to constitute a
Nomination and Remuneration Committce under Section 178(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules,
2014 and Stakeholders Relationship Committee under Section 178(5)} of the
Companies Act, 2013.

REPORTING ON FRAUD
During the Financial Year 2021-22, no instance of fraud had been reported to the

Board.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS
OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS

There are no significant, material orders passed by Lhe Regulators or Courts or
tribunals, which would impact the going concern status of the Company and its future

aperation.

30, Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments made under seetion 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013
During the vear under review, the company has not advanced any loans/given
Guarantees/made [nvestments,

31, Particolars of Employee
There was no emplovee who was in receipt of remuneration of Ks, 60,00,000/- or

more if emploved for whole of the year or Rs. 5,000~ or more per month if
employed for part of the year.

32. Related Party Transactions
Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in sub-section

(1} of section 188 in the form AOC-2 a ﬂch"[ Ilh-'ll xure-B

For NAMO EWASTE MAACEME For NAMO EWASTEMANAGEMENT LIMITED
\ J:' : g T ~
Director e

Directar



Acknowledgment

Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the assistance and co-
operation received from the banks, Government authorities, customers, vendors and
members during the year under review. Your Directors also wish to place on record their
deep sense of appreciation for the committed services by the Company’s executives, staff

and workers,

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Far NAMO EWASTE MANAGEMENT LIMITED
For NAMO EWASTE MA MENT LIMITED

y >/
:\_,. Py
__Akshay Jain Ujjawal Kumar " ‘:,H'ﬁmr

Place: Delhi ' mr Director 1
Date: pffed/ 2221 (DI 3819)  (DIN-08151157)



ANNEXURE - A

Information under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule B(3)
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and forming part of the Report of the

Directors

(A) Conservation of energy-

(i) The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: NIL

(i1} The steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: NIL
(iii) The capital investment on encrgy conservation equipments: MiL

{B) Technology absorption-

(i) The efforts made towards technology absorption: NIL

{ii) The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development
or import substitution: NIL

(iii) In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from
the beginning of the financial year)- : NIL

(iv)The expenditure incurred on Research and Development: NIL

{C) Foreign exchange carnings and Ouigo-
The Foreign Exchange earned in term of actual inflow during the year and Foreign

Exchange outgo during the year in term of actual outflow are as under

Particulars | Year2021-22 Year 2020-21
Total Foreign Exchange Received (F.0.B. Nil Nil
Value of Export)

Total Foreign Exchange used B3R 1560994 6636510.00

i} Raw Materials
111 Consumable Stores

iii) Capital Goods ~MIL-
iv) Foreign Travels
| v)_Others
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
or NAMOEWASTE MANAGEMENT L IMITED
For NAMO EWASTE MASAGENUNT Lisli 2D ‘1\ e

'™ "Akshay Jain Ljjawal Kumﬂr m“ﬂ“r

Place: Delhi Wm:mr Director
Date : g)fo9/00 L% ? 067638197 (DIN-08151157)



Annexure-B

Form No. AOQC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of
the Companies (Accounts) Ruoles, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub-gection (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act.

2013 including certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: N.A.

{a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship
(b Nature of contracts/farangements/transactions

(e) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or amangements or transactions including the value, if

any

(e} Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions
(f) Date(s) of approval by the Board
{g) Amount paid as advances, if any:
{h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under

first proviso to section 188

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions al amm’s length basis-Yes

Name ﬂ;;':: Related B Relation with Company Ama:;n;i)ﬁ:lrrmg MNature Of Transaction
Vardhman Sales Agency Sister Concern 10,24,17,265 | Purchase
WVardhman Sales Agency | Sister Concern 3,03,25,030 | Jobwork charges received
| Akshay Jain Director 18,000,000 | Director Remuneration
Akshay Jain Director 2,753,848 | Interest on Loan
Naresh Kumar Jain Director Relative 15,00.000 | Rent
Anand Prakash Jain (HUF) | Director is a Member of HUF 81,206 | Interest on Loan
Ujjwal Kumar Director 8,350,000 | Director Remuneration |
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For NAMO EWASTE MANAGEVENT LIMITED  For NAMO EWASTE MANAGEMENT LIMITED
~—~  Akshay Jain Ujjawal Kumar \I\ v
Place: Delhi — D Director ]
Date : ;!Hafjg_ﬁ--pzr {DIN- 19y (DIN-08151157) d



SCF-30F Sector-16A, Part-| Market

Santosh Gupta & Co. Faridabad - 121 002 {Haryana)
Charterad Accountants Phone - 0129-4079111, 2226310

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

T(} THE MEMBERS OF
M/s NAMO e WASTE MANAGEMENT LIMITED

Repor on fhe Audit of Finoncial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying [linancial statements of M/ NAMO eWASTE
MANAGEMENT LIMITED (“the company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31
March 2022, the statement of Profit and Loss for the vear ended and the statement of Cash
Flow for the year ended along with notes to the financial statements including a summary ol
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafler referred o as
“the financial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act.
2013 (*the Act™) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the slate of affairs of the company as
at 31 March 2022 and its Profit for the year ended on that date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(“SAs™ specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,2013. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of

the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

{“ICAT™) together with the ethical requiremenis that are relevant to our audit of the fnancial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other cthical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the ICAI's Code of Ethics.

Key Aundit matters

Key audit matters are those matters thal, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial stalements of the current period . These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming

our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters,

Reporting of l'ﬂ:}' audit matiers as per SATOL, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the
Company as it is an unlisted company. P '_pp Ly i{;;“x

":|.-'
Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon | rnﬂyﬁﬂnuﬁ

The company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of other mf'u:lnmtmﬂ’ -
The other information comprises the Management Discussion and Analysis, Director's
Report including annexure to Director's Report included in the annual report of the company,

but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinien on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thercon.



In eonnection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility 15 to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained during the course of audit, or otherwise appears to be materially

misstated.

On reading the Annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we
are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and take necessary
actions as per applicable laws and regulations. We have nothing (o report in this regard.

Responsibihities of Management and those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) ol
the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position and financial performance of the company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules,
2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the company and
for preventing and detecting frawds and other irregularitics; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal inaneial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
reconds, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management 15 responsible for assessing the company s
ahility o continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matlers related to going
congern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liguidate the company or o cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so,

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
Process,

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Andit of the Financial Statements

Owr objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due o frawd or error, and 10 issee an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level ol assurance,

but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are e
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected tg. B
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial stalements. | ,:’,":#
afi

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintai e
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: W&

e [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to frawd or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive 1o those risks. and

obtain audit evidence that 1= sufficient and appropriate (o provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for

one resulting from emor, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control,



e Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevan w the audit m order 1o
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143{3)(i)
of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectivencss of such

controls.

s Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

s Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related 10 events or conditions that may cast significant doubi on the company's
ability to continue as & going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exisis, we
are required to draw atlention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, i such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion, Our
conclusions are based on the sudit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

MMateriality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of reasonably knowledgeable
user of the fineancial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of
our work: and (ii) to cvaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial

slatements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matiers, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguands,

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters, We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremnely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
repart because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be e;xpgﬁﬁb’,‘.;p

. ey . e P e
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. /=7 ‘\F'_

| papfABAD | .
art on Other Legal and latory Requircments \ S —J
Rep 2 Regulatory Req k*ég,_ 'Eﬁg

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the D.ﬂ:ﬁﬁ%&”&eﬁ'
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section {11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure A’, a stalement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable

2, As required by section 143(3) of the Act and Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rule

20014, we report that:



(a)

(b)

(e}

(d)

()

f

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpese of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of aeeount as required by law have been kept by the
company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule Tof the
Companies {Accounts) Rule, 2014,

On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors as on
March 31, 2022 taken on record by the board of Direetors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of

sub section (2) of section 164 of the Companies Act 2013,

With respect to the adegquacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such control, refer 1o
our separate report in Annexure B. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on
the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial
controls over financial reporing.

With respect to the other matiers to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accotdance with Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, we
have to state that in our opinion and to the best of our information and according

toy the explanations given to us:

i} The Company docs not have any pending litigation, hence no impact has been
considered for disclosure.

ii) The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term

contracts including derivative coniracts;
iii) There has been no amount required to be transfer to the Investor Education and

Protection Fund by the Company.

For Santosh Gupta & Co.
Chartered Acoountanis
FR Mo, : MOT13N

(At f\\w I{?;u '{“"}-’-;;*.
{Fmﬁ, iwm“"

M. No. : ._ﬁtﬁ‘ul;ﬁ

Place: Faridabad
Date: o1/es findd
UDIN :- 82085 heg A VHZEF EEad



Annexure —A (o

The Annexure referred (o in Independent Aunditors’ Report to the members of the Company
on the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022, we report that:

(i} (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including

guantitative detail and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets by

which fixed asscts are verified in a phased manner over a period of three years. In
accordance with this programme. ceriain fixed assets were wverified by the
management during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of s assets,

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

(it)

{iii}

(iv)

(vl

(vi)

examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties
are held in the name of the Company as af the balance shest date.

The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our
opinion the frequency of such verification 15 reasomable . According to the
information and explanations given to us and as examined by us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not granted loans/Advance {Secured or Unsecured) to bodies™Non
Body corporate covered in the register mainiained under section 189 of the

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act’).

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with

respect to the loans and investmenis made.

In our opinion and sccording to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepled any deposits from the public.

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under
section 148(1) of The Act. for any of the services rendered by the Company.
Therefore maintenance of cost records under sub section (1) of section 148 of

Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to company.,

(vii} {a) According to the information ond explanations given to us and on the basis of our

According 1o the information and explanations given o us, no undispuied amoun

examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted! acorued in the books of
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Provident fund employee's
state insurance, income-tax, sales tax, service tax, poods and service tax, duty of

customs. duty of cxcise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues have
been repulardy deposited during the vear by the Company with the appropriate

suthorties.

.-'--. =
e

payable in respect of income tax and other material statutory dues were in arrears as af‘*:q_f':;-}:

31 March 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date they became
pavable.

{b} According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no material
dues of Income tax, sales fax, service tax, Goods and service tax duty of customs
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{wiii)

{ix)

(%)

{xi)

(i}

{xiii)

{xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any
dispute.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given o us, the
Company have outstanding loans or borrowings from financial mstitution, banks, and

government or debenture holders during the ycar.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given lo us, the
Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) but taken term loans for purchase of car during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given o us, no by
the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the course of our audit.

In our opinion and according 1o the information and explanations given (o us, the
company is a private limited company and hence provision of section [97 read with
schedule v of the companies Act ave not applicable. Accordingly paragraph 3(xi) of
the order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is not a nidhi company, Accordingly, paragraph 3ixii) of the Order s not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given 10 us and based on our

examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such

lrangactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares  but issued 15% Unsecured
optionally convertible debentures during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-
cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly,

paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company is not required o be registered under section 435-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act 1934,

For Santosh Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FR No.: 009T13N
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(Partner) [ F_q»&m
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Annexure B to Independent Auditors' Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Com panies Act, 2013 {*the Act™)

We have audited the internal finencial controls over financial reporting of
Mis NAMO eWASTE MANAGEMENT LIMITED as of 31 March 2022 in conjunction with
our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Hesponsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors® Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Ower Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance MNote™) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to he
preseribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance shout whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively

in all material respects.

Cur sudit involves performing procedures to obtain audit cvidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financizl controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, asscssing the risk thal a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
intermal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
Judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial

statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriste to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial

reporiing. e

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting Lt

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting:;
preparation of financial stafements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of record




that, in reasonable detail, scourately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company (2) provide reasonable assurance that transaction are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepied
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
in accordance with authorization of management and Directors of the company and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or lmely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, wse, or disposition of the company’s asset that could have a material effect en the

financial statement.

Inherent limitation of internal financial control over financial reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of control, material
misstatements due 1o error or fraud may occur and not to be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the

policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Orpinion

In our opinion, the company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating cffectively as at 31 March, 2022, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal contral stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Santosh Gupta & Co,
Chartered Aceountants
FR Mo. : H9713N

M. Ne.: o atyef ﬂfﬁ.,j—wﬂ:‘f’f
Place: Faridabad

Date: of/ o9/ 2ozt

UDIN: pgoppvof AVHZEP 7177
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NOFTES "0 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2022
Mote 15 Revenue from Operatione
Particnlars Far the YEar emded 31 Far the veur endbed 310
Mareh 2021 Mareh 2021
Sale of products 41 02,070.55 2B T207540
Pre: & other services auiward 3756450 1,87 A52.31
Taial 44,77, 71600 30,60, 42500
Maode 16 -
Particulors Far the year ended 31 For the year ended 31
March 2022 Mareh 2021
Foreign Exchange FXF Ale 2, 308.30 -
Interest on Fls - NI RE
Export Duty Drawhback T581.47 -
Misg Incoms E0 1 438 |
B Total 3128127 164,38 |
Mote 17 (Ine
Farficulirs For the year ended 31 Fur the vear ended 31
March 2023 March 221
Inventorses af the ced of the year |
Traded goods 11,85 284,53 5. 10995 |
Work-in-progress . | 3606l |
Finighed goods . £z
11,85,245,00 SIS TR
[nventories at the beginning of the vear
Traded goods 334,109.93 3253130
Work-in-progress 1361401
Finished goods - -
[Tnﬁﬁra%«rem (In Hs. ) (6,4%.513.00) (10, 155.011)
Note 18 _Employee henefits evpense
Particulars Far the year ended 31 Far the yenr endied 31
Mureh 2012 March 2021
Salaries, Wapes and Bonies:-
Salary T171 153 45.719.05
[reedors Remuberallon 26, 500,00 23,700, 04
Emploves Welfars Exp. 252133 13640067
Wages Adc 39,798 42 ZEEIR D
Emlpayer Cont of ES1 0004 5951
Emlpoyer Cont of LW.F 156.44 | 28,48
Emlpoyer Comt of PF 137031 263,73
Leave: Encashment = L4550
Tadal 144, 268,00 10455700
Note % Figance Costs
Particulars ,*:."" "'Lﬂ.l' For the year ended 31 Fow the yenr endded 31
f 'F.-" Mlareh 20212 March 2021
Other borrowing costs 1- ' ,@WE |
Interest Cin car Loan = 277284
Intzrest on bank Loan 5.436.86 -
Imterest On Unsecured Loan 0, 187.25 __51,903.23
Tatal 14.624.00 | S, T (W1
For NAMO EWASTE MARAGEMENT LIMITED For NAMO EWASTE MANAGEMENT LIMITED
\:P 4 s
“Divector Director



Mole

Particulars For the year ended 21 For the year enided 31
March 2022 March 2021 i

Advertisement expenscs 10 57008 752400
AMC Charpes 52350 42545
Audig Feed SCH I Sp.an
Bank Chnrges 20032 T1u3d
Fusivess Promotion Expenses At | TO5.G2
Consumahles G455 A0 EREERE
Diwali Expenses (M EER THA.H
Electricity Expinses 35,833.30 295,51
Fees & Taxngs &, 77541 8947
Freight & Carfage 7736969 112484 8]
Penlugy late fees & [erest on Tds £ A 19,47
Insuranc: Exp. 2005 34 | A5T.62
Joh Work Charges 35300 RO
Legal and Professional charges A TS84 | 7,430, 35
MigC EXpPEnEEs 747,13 42186
Ciffice Mamienance Expenses 337363 96T 58
Pracuremnent charges = 240124
Printing al Sistionery Expenses 2.482.31 157243
Poctal Expenses 37408 FERT
Rent 75,000,010 25,526.75
Repair and Maintenance Expenses 14.419.3] Q150457
Shont & Excess Gl &Y 1RIHT
Telephone expenscs $.514.3 AR 13
Travelling and vonveyancs 1235054 o, 5495 50 |
Yehick rusning amd mpintenance 17,6477 T 23237
Security Guard Exp, 154,73 -
Bad Debt Written O1F 1,5945.35 .
Annual Sebscripiion Foo 1.814.67 274360

Taotal 234, 7300000 2,35,738.00

For NAMO EWASTE MANAGEMENT LIMITED For NAMO EWASTE MANAGE LIMITED
A\~ : !
Director



LIST OF TRADE PAYABLE
Particulars More
& Months -1¥ear 1-Z Years | 2-3 Years | than3 Total
YEedrs
ICE Informatian Systeais & Man,Cons, P.Ltd .00y 0.00] 235 0.00 23500
Ganhas Waste Management Pyt Ltd 360,33 0.00 0.00] 0.00 369,33
& P Multifar Sarvces 1173.06 LREEE ﬂﬂﬂl .00 11731.06
{75 Facility Management 1095 51 0.00] [l | 0,00 1095 62
ANG Inafiia Ltd 0.40] .00 [ | 0.00 040
{Bharat Sanchar Migam Ltd 45.53 000 .00 0,00 45.53
[Dhaeraj Kumar 1477.50| a.00] a.00] 0.00 1477.50
[Google India Pyt Ltd 3717 a.a0] oo 0.00 717
Laxmi Enterprisas 26393.30] o.00] i | oo0]  26393.30|
Rattanindiz Finamce Pui L1d 5785 I:I.IJI:I] IZI.I:II:I| 0.0 527.85
Sandenp Metals 7900663 o,00] a,00] 0.00]  79006.63
Vardhman Sales 16728827 p.o0| poo]  ooo] as72mRaT
Vodafene idesa Itd 23,60 0.o0) 0,00 (.00} 23.60)
Vadafone idea itd { consclidated) 1000 0.00 .00 o.00 10.00]
|rvshabeer Chowdhary Enterprises 351.00 0.0 0. 0.00] 351.00]
[Chihe Tiande HE Ltd 168AS. 66 0.0 0 n.o0] 1688566
|EMaA Cam Agenies ndia Put. Lid 832 46 0,00/ .00 o.00f 88245
[hdimi Erterprises 947.88 .00 .00 0.G0) 042 84
Manglam Projects Pyt Lud 18468.08 .00 .00 o.00] 1246858
Endeavaur Instrument Pyt Ltd 202.45 0.00 coo|  n.oof 202 45
Enter Industrial Furnaces Pt Lid 5418.62 .00 g.ooj oo 541862
Guru Prakash Enterprises 452.28) 0.00 nonj  o.oof 45228
Indusrial Roofing Systems 1055.22 0,00 o.00) o.00f 105522
LV, L& Co. 1718.66] 0.00 0,00 0.00f 171866
13y Mata I Construction 144100} 0,00 0.00} o.00j 140100
[Patel Lallubhai Popatbhai 50,00 0.0D 0.00 .00] 500.00
[Pyrotek India Pvt Lid 12078.01 0.00. 0.00 o00] 1207801
[Ramesh Sirgh [Contactor) 1767.83 0.00] 0.00 goo]  1767.83
5.F Contactor 12840.98 0.00§ .00 0.00]  12840.58
5D Engineering 554408 .00 0oy ooof  5544.08
[security and intelligence Services 1272 58] 0,00} 0.00{ ooo] 127268
shimi Research Centre Put, Led 2439.30) 0.00) o0l  ooof 243930
Tech Sis Ltd 1794.88) .0 a.00| ooof 1704881
Techna Ewaste Namo LLP 1878.19} 0.00} 000]  oopl  1s7a.1q)
Toshniwal Electricals Pt Lid 1090, 54] 0,00 a.00 ooof  1090.59]
Unity Earthtech 126.74] | o.o0] | 126.74
Viswakarma Mould & Dies 10944 0,00 0.0} o.00f 109,44
Infra 93 Industries 78923 0.00) 0.00] 0.0y 789.23
Total 66745942 o.00]  235.00 0.00f  667694.42

Far NAMO EWASTE MANACEMENT LIMITED

For NAMO EWASTE MAHAGEMENT LIMITED

rector



LIST-F

List of Sundry Debtors
Farthaiats vogs than onthe [P 4 o vears | 2aveers | MOETNR] pom
1¥eaw Wy
Asim Infatech 2.34 1.0} ool 000 .00 2.34]

[cryseyl Technolagies GEO0 0 a0y o] 000 1.0] 00,00
[Friends 520c! Traders .00 popf  12s8.10 0.00 0. 00| 1258 10
Gaksham Intrrnational 1145 83 .00 r-0a] .00 0.0 1149.83
[Arant Podypack IMBILE .00 | oo [ ¥B1166
fcarisberg india P LTR 11, fL0g £.00] oo 1.1 1153
[Ever shine wasa 1507.92 (.00 0.00] oo .00 450797

inbvel Alloys 535194 ol [ | o.o| i 0 535194
Siorings Electronics 11,008 0.00 0,00} 0.0 0,00 1100

[Gravita Indla 41125.61 .00 0.0 0.0 0.00 411:5_,._55
fHavels a.260 0.00)| .00 0.00) .00 1.3
fcL B4510.47 1.00 0.00 o.00| .00 B4510.4

[mama anoys 595, 11] a, .00 0.00] .00 a5, 11

[# Nat Inteftigence System Py L1 FLa | 00 0. 0.0 0.06)

[Latji mhai Gujarat 250,00 .00 .10 0.0 0.00) 51,
Shree Vardhman Casting 1453731 .00 0,00 .00} 0.0} 14537,3
Shree Vardhman Sieel I | .00 .00 .00 e | 2028.08
The Lea Alloys 200,00 o.00] .00 .00 | 200,008
Wardhman Aocyding LLP T | 0.0 0413 .00 00| E7.
Weers J Trading Co, 87382 000 £Lo0 .00 x| ms‘a
Axayya Alloys Pt Lid 1a7a.24] .00 0,00 01,008 0.00] 147824
Metal Gems BG544.22 .00 [ 0,008 000]  BAS4d.Z

|'nm| 255712 r.o0f 1:5:.1:]3 0.00 00| F9RSTO.

For NAMO EWASTE MANAGEMENT LIMITED For HAMD EWASTE MA ENT LI
Dir
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LIST OF TRADE PAYABLE

PARTICULAR AMOL H_T

Cgi Information Systems & Man,Cons,P.L1d 235.00
Saahas Waste Management Pyt Lid 3649.33
AP Multifar Services 1,173.06
AS.R Facility Management 1.095.62
ANG India Lid .40
Bharat Sanchar Nigam Lid 45,53
Dheeraj Kumar | 477.50
Google India Pyt Lid 3717
Laxmi Enterprises 26,393.30
Ratianindia Finance Pvt Ltd 527.83
Sandeep Metals 7900663
Vardhman Sales 4.67.288.27
Vodafone idea lid 23.6(0)
Vodafone idea lid ( consolidated) 1000
Mahabeer Chowdhary Enterprises 351.00
Chihe Tiande HK Lid 16,885.66
CMA Cgm Agencies India Pvi, Lid 862,46
Dhlm Enterprises 042 48
Durga Manglam Projects Pyt Lid 18,468,098
Endeavour Instrument Pvt Ltd 202.45
Entec Industrial Furnaces Pyt Lud 5418.62
Guru Prakash Enterprises 452.28
Industial Roofing Systems 1.055.22
ILV.L & Co. |, T18.66
Jay Mata Ji Construction 1,401.00)
Patel Lallubhai Popatbhai 500.00
Pyrotek India Pvt Lid 12,078.01
Ramesh Singh (Contactor) 1,767.83
5.P Contactor 12,840.98
SD Engineering 5,544.08
Security and Intelligence Services 1,272.68
Shimi Research Centre Pvt. Lid 243930
Tech Sis Lud 1,794 88
Techno Ewaste Namo LLP 1,878.19
Toshniwal Electricals Pyt Ltd 1.090.59
Unity Earthtech 126.74
Viswakarma Mould & Dies 109,44
Infra 93 Industrics TR.23
Total 6,07.694.00

For NAMD EWASTE MANAGEMENT LIMITED For NAMO EWASTE

b
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LIST -B  LIST OF DUTIES AND TAXES

PARTICULAR AMOUNT
Tax Collected at Source 22748
TDS (Interest) el
TDS (Salary) 650,00
TDS on Professional Fees (Non Corp) 281.00
TDS (Advertisement) 5.00
TDS (Contractor) 407.20
TDS (On pur. Of goods) (26,95
TDS (Rent) P&M 22.46
(st Payable 854.32
TDS on rent {(Non Corp) 625,00
TOTAL 4,421.18
LIST-C EXPENSE PAYABLE
Particulars AMOUNT

ESIC Payable 69.45
PF Payable 270.59
Labour Welfare Fund 61.98
Salary Payable 8,921.23
Wages Payable 135.07
Electricity Expenses Payable 2,376.29
Total 11,835.00

For NAMO EWASTE MARAGEMENT LIMITED NT LIMITED

'Director




LIS -B

SECURITY DEPOSITS

Particulars AMOUNT
Haryana State Pollution Control Board 3,387.02
Seepz. Sez Authority Fund.{ Security ) 200.00
Gujarat Enviro Protection & Infrastructure 1,086.88
Security - Godrej BMCL 2,000.00
Sikka Enterprises(Security) 143.00
Security - Maruti Suzuki India Pvt Lid. 2,083.00
Maashitla Securities (P) Ltd (Security) 100.00
National Securities Depository Ltd (Sec) 180,00
Paradise Packers & Movers (Security) 100000
Voltas Limited (Security 5,000.00
Vodaphone Tdea Ltd 6,500.01
Security-Mjunction Services Lt 200,00
Secuirty Against 14/1 MM Road Godown 1,00,000.00
Secuirty Against Palwal Plant 2,00,000.00
Accurate Auctioneers 200,00
Dhbvn {security deposit) 2,313.00
Nabha Power Ltd (Security) 100,00
Samsung India Eletronics P,Ltd (Security) 00,00
Seco Tools India Pvt Ltd (Security) 250.00
Hapag -Lloyd India Pvt Ltd 750.00
MNandeshwar Agencies (Security) 125,00
Uttar Gujarat Vij Co. Ltd 17.110.2i
Sir Ganga Ram Hospital 500.00
Zie Telecom India Pvi Lid 200,000
Total 3,44,028.12

Far NAMO EWASTE HM!GEHEHT MITED

For NAMO EWASTE HAH@ NT LIMITED
_Djreclnr




LIST -E

LIST OF ADVANCE PAID TO SUPPLIERS

PARTICULAR AMOUNT
Blue Star Ltd 3.023.34
Digilife Distribu & Marketing Ser Del 7.47
[BIBO Group Pvi Lid 254.90
Imagine Marketing Pvt Lid [,194.85
Instakart Services Pvt Lid 4.87
Maruti Suzuki India Limited 2,112.13
MSTC Lid | . 738.52
Nit Data Global Delivery Service Pyt Lid 20.00
Nuvoco Vistas Corporation Lid 4.33
Pecgee International 60,57
Plastic Omnium Auto Inergy 2.82
Crwikeilver Solution Pvi Lid G65.40
Schenkar India Pyt Lid RO2.07
Voltas Limited (i) 3.896.27
LS. Enterprises 13.24
Zhengzhou Zhengyang 448, 16
Delhivery Ltd (HR) 74.15
Singhal Chemical Industries 39.09
Hapag-Lloyd India Pvt Lid 6,370.04
Maersk Line India Pvt Ltd 2.572.26
MSC Agency (India) Pvt. Lid 208.33
Shri Bahuchar Timber Mart 348.635
Xiaomi Technology India Pvt Ltd Bi).12
Samsung India Electronics 6,127.43
Mational Securities Depository Ltd 11.80
Shivam Road lines 80.00
ZTE Telecom India Pvi LTD 153.47
Gujaral Industrial Furnaces 1,620.00
Skyline Infra Projects 11,122.06
Aims Marketing Services 52.50
Perfect Manpower Services 9,000,080
RB.M Enterprises SO0.00
Createch Green 53,7H0.00
Sudhir Power Lid 2,000.00
Uttar Gujrat Vij Co. Ltd e rff.{ o\ 26,395.25
Navkar Petronet LLP '.':f,'ﬂ %. 3 I 431.02
Semoaj Sieel Corporation ey AN 795.72
"«‘:ﬁ?
TOTAL 1,37,221.42
Far NAMO EWASTE MANAGEMENT LIMITED For NAMO EWASTE

i
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LIST -G

LIST OF DEBTORS

PARTICULAR A mount
Asm Infotech 2.34 |
Crystyl Technologies 3, 600,00
Friends Steel Traders I.258.10
Saksham International 1,149.83
Arihant Polypack 39.811.66
Carlsberg India Pvi LTD [1.53
Ever shine Waste 4,507.92
Globel Alloys 5.351.94
Glorious Electronics 11.00
Ciravita India 41,125.60
Havells 9.26
HCL 84,510.42
Mama Alloys S95.11
K Met Intelligence System Pyt Lid 25.00
Lalji bhai Gujarat 250,00
Shree Vardhman Casting 14,537.31
Shree Vardhman Steel 2,028.08
The Leo Alloys 200.00)
Vardhman Recycling LLP 87.04
Veera Ji Trading Co. 6,875.83
Axayya Alloys Pyt Lid | 47824
Metal Gems 6,544,220
TOTAL 2.96,970.00
LIST OF ADVANCE PAID FROM CUSTOMER

PARTICULAR AMOUNT
HID Mobiles 20411.97
J b Traders 11.3%
Meptune Miners Pyt Lid 5.59
Omkar Enterprises | 5,998.20
Sai Scrap Corporation 11,605.43
Sonakshi Enterprises | 0. (]
Tap the Scrap 26,660,25
Techno Ewaste Namo LLP 35,000.00
Tiger Sons Glass Industries Pyt LTD 121984
Measurecoue Solutions Pyt Lid 560
Mt Data Global Delivery Service Pyt Lid (PL Noida) 5.835.09
TOTAL 1,47,751.00

@ *;E'f‘\ For NAMO EWASTE MANAGEMENT LINITED

%__._—r/ ikector

."lrl.t"-'_,-

For NAMO mﬂmumnmg [TED
rector




B MUS NAMO ¢ WASTE MANAGEMENT LIMITED

Proceeds from short term bomowings
Proceeds [rom long-term borowings
Proceeds from short term advances

Statement of Cash Flows 2011-22

Cash flows from operating activities

Profit aller taxation |80, 123.50
Addfusiments for: -
Depreciation 34,064.54
Interest expense [4,624.11
{ Profit) /1.oss on the sale of property, plant & equipment -
Working capital changes: -
{Increase) / Decrease in trade and other receivables 97.972.52
{Increase) / Decrease in inventorics (649,812.96)
(Increase) | Decrease in Current Asscts (2,940,705.62)
Increase ¢ (Decrease) in trade payables 614,348.17
Increase / {Decrease) in Currrent Liability 2,869,381.02
Increase / (Decrease) in Non Currrent Liability 4,581.16
Inerease / {Decrease) in Short term Borrowings T3 17617
Increase / { Decrease) in Short Term Provisions 26,41
Cash generated from operations 200 779.08
Interest paid (14.624.11)
Net cash from operating activities 285,155.00
Cash flows from investing activities

Business acquisitions, net of cash acquired

Purchase of property, plant and equipment -320,029.68
Proceeds from sale of Fixed Assels -
Net cash used in investing activities (820,030.00)
Cash flows from financing activitics

Proceeds from issue of share warrants .
Proceeds from issue of share capital 1, 260,000.00

(741,217.71)

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

Proceeds from Long term advances 19,671 .64
Net cash used in financing activifies 538,453.93
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 1.572.93
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 4.687.98

8,261.91

1I.- ) e rr h-"""-tll; H ,-”..__'.__.u:.:_.r- ~



Namo eWaste Management Ltd.

MNote-4
ACCOUNTING FOR TAXATION AS PER AS-22
DEFERRED TAX ASSET/ LIABILITY FOR THE YEAR 2022 -
Particulars As Per Books As Per Timing Difference
Computation
Profit Before Depreciation 27.748.123.02 27.7148.123.02 -
Less: Depreciation 3.406,451.82 _H_E,EE:'}._HJ-I:]{I' 1.B20.089.18
24,341,669.20 22,521,580.02 1.820,089.18
458,110.45

Jeferred Tax Asset on Dep. (@ 25.17%




NAMO EWASTE MANAGEMENT LIMITED

NOTES ANNEXURES FORMING PART OF ANNUAL ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31%' MARCH 2022

[ A ]

i

Corporate Information
Naro EWaste Managemant Limited was incorporated on January 13, 2014. The Company =

engaged in the business of & waste managament and othar business activitias.
The accompanying financial statements reflect the results of the activities undertzken by Ihe

Gompany during the year ended March 31, 2022,

Summary of significant accounting policies
Basis of accounting and preparation of financial statements

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the
Generally Accepled Accounting Prnciples in India (Indian GAAP) io comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, and the
radevant pravisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ["the 2013 Act"). The financial statements
have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention, The accounting
poiicies adopted In the praparation of Financial Statements have been consistently applied.

Lize of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires  he
Management to make judgement estimates and assumpbions that affect the reported
amounts of revenue, expanses, assets and liabilites and disclosure of contingent liabilites al
tha end of the reporiing period. Although, these estimates are based on tha management's
best knowledge of current events and sctions, uncerlainty about these assumpions and
estimates could result in the owtcomes reguiing & material adjustment fo the carmying
aimounts of assate or lizhilities in fulure periods. The Managemsent believes that the estimates
used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable, Future resulls
could differ due to these estimates and the differences between the actual results and the
estimates are recognized in the periods in which the results are known/materialize.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the company and the revenue can be reliably measured. Net fumaver is determined as income
from the supply of goods and services, bass discounts and such like, exclusive af tumover

taxes.

Inventories
Inventory is valued at lowar of cost or nat realizabie value

Proparty, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost nal af recoverable taxes, frade discounts and
rebates, less accumulated depreciation and impairment kass, if any. The cost of Property, Plant
and Equipment comprizes its purchase price, barrowing cost and any cost dirgctly atinbutable
to bringing the assst to ite working condition for its intended use, net charges an foreign
exchange confracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate variations attributable fo the

N
e St
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pssats. Subsequent expenditures related to an item of Propery, Plant and Eguipment are
added to its book value only if they increase the future benefits from the exisling assel

heyand Itg praviously assessed standard of performance.

Depreciation
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment has been provided on fhe Witten Down Value

methord g5 per the useful life prescribed in Schedule || to the Companies Act, 2013

Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment

As per the Management's view of the company. the figures reported in Financiaks slatement of
the relevant financial year for Property, Plant and Equipment, |s demonstrating a true and fair
view. So, the Company has not revalued As Property, Plant, and Equipment during the
relevant financlal year and disclosure requirement as to "whether the revaluation is based on
tha valuation by & registered valuer as defined under rule 2 of the Companies (Registerad
Valuers and Valuation) Rules, 2017" is not applicabie tothe company

Title deeds of Immovabie Property not held in name of the Company
The company does not have any Immevable Propery of which tite deed is not held in namse of

the company at any time during the relevant financial year

Capital work-in-progress

The Company has ro Capital Work in progress as on reporting date. Therefore, the
disclosure requirement regarding Capial Work in progress is not applicabla to the company

Intangible assets under development:

Thate is no Intangible assets under development of Company is standing as on reparting date.
Therefore, the disclosure requirement regarding Intangible assets under development s not

applicable ta the company,

Foreign currency transactions and translatlons

Transaction denominated in the foreign currencies is normally recorded at the exchangé rale
prevailing at the time of transaction. Monetary items denaminated In forelgn currencies at the
year end are re-stated al the year end rates. Non Monetary foreign currency items are carried
at cost. Any income and expenses on account of exchange difference ether on sattiement or
on transaciion 2 racognized in the profit and loss account except in casas whare they relate to
acquisition of fixed assets in which case they are adjusted to carrying cost of such asseis.

Employee benefits

All employes bensfits payable / available within twelve months of rendeing the service are
classified as short-term employse benefils. Benefits such as salaries, wages and bonus etc.,
are racognized in the Profit and Loss Account in the pericd in which the employes
renders the related service and Long feem employes benefits such as gratuity or leave

encashment are recognized in the year of paymeant made.

Earnings per share

Basic eamings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year
altibutable to equily shareholders by the weighted average number of aquity shares
outstanding during the year. Faor the purpose of calculating difuted earnings per share, tha nat
profit or loss for the period attributable o equity shareholders and the walghted average
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number of shares ouistanding during the pericd are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive
potential equity sharas.

Taxes on income

Provision for current tax is made, if applicable, after taking inlo consideration benefits
admissible under the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1981,

impairment of assets

An asset Is reated as impaired when the camying cost of assels exceeds its recovermble
value. An impairment loss is charged to the profit and loss account in the year in which an
asset i ientified as impaired. The impairment loss is recognized in pror accounting period is
reversed if there has been change in the estimates of recoverable amount.

Provisions and contingencies

Provision invalving substantial degree of estimation in measurement is recognized when there
is @ present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that thewr will be an cutfiow

of resources. Contingent liabilifies are not recognized but are disclosed in the noles.
Contingent assels are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial slalements.

GST Input Credit

Goods and Servica Tax input credit is accounted for in the books in the penod in which the
urderlying service is accounted and when there is no uncertainty in availing / ulilizing the

credits,

Material Events

Material events occurring after the Balance Sheet date in relation to conditions existing as at
tha Balance Sheet date is taken info cognizance.

Capital Advancas:

The company does not have any capital advance except as disclosed in the balance shest as
on date received by the company during the pericd.

Investments
Long-term investmants, If any are cared individually at cost less provision for diminution,

ather than temporary, in the value of such investments. Current invesiments are carried
individualty, at the lower of cost and fair value. Any reduction in carrying amount and any
reversal of such reductions are charged or credited to the statement of profit & loss afc.

Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs include interest, amortization of ancillary costs incurred and exchange

differences arising from foreign currency borrowings e the extent they are regarded as an
adjustmant to the interest cost. Costs in connection with the barrawing of funds to the extent
nat directly refated fo the acguisition of qualifying assels are chargad 1o the Statement of
Profit and Loss over the tenure of the loan. Bomowing costs, allocated to and utikzad for
qualifying asseis, perfaining to the period frem commencement of actwilies relating to
construction / development of the qualifying asset up to the date of capitalization of such asset
is added 1o the cost of the assels.
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Statement of current assets filed with banks and financial institutions for borrowing
facilitles:
The company has avalled Working cepital credit facility from Punjab National Bank.

Statemants of current assets filed with bank are in agreement with the books of
gocounts. There is no reconciliation and description of material discrepancies are required to

be given by tha company

Relationship with Struck-off companias

The company has not entered in any fransactions with companwes struck off under section
248 of the Companies Act, 2013, Tharefora, the disclosure requirement regarding redationship
with Struck-off companies is nat applicabla to the company.

Wilful Defaulter

The company has not bean declared as a willful defaulter by any bank or financial Instilution or
ather lender at any lime

Reglstration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies

The company has not aveiled any fresh borrowing faciliies at any time during the year, thus
no charge or satistaction of charge is required to registered/ filed with Registrar of Companias.

Details of Benami Property held

Mo proceeding has been initiated or pending against the compary for holding any Benarmi
property specified under Benami Transacton (Prohibition) Act 1988 and rules made

theraundear.

Loans or Advances to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties

The company has not granted any Loans or Advances in tha nature of loans, to promoters,
directors, KMPs and the related parties (as dafined under the Companies Act, 2013,) edther
severally or jointly with any other person.

Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements

The Gompany has not entered In any Scheme of Arrangemeanis which required to approved by
the Competant Authority In terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companias Act, 2013. 5o, the
requirement o disclose the effect of such Scheme of Arrangements in the books of account of
the Company 'in accordance with the Scheme’ and in accordance with accounting standards

and dewviation In this regard, is not applicabée to the company.

Compliance with number of layers of companies

The company has no subsidiary company therefare, the disclosure of the name and CIN of the
companies beyond the specified layers and tha relatonship/extent of holding of the company in
such downsiream companies is nol applicable io the Company.

Utilization of Borrowed funds and share premium:

The company has not advanced or leaned of invested funds (either borrowed funds or shars
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity{ies), including
foreign entities (Intermediaries), Therefore, the disclosure requirement regarding Utilization of
Borrowed funds and share premium is not applicabla to the company
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Mites Farming peiel of the fnamelal sinfeiments

made 22 Deiall of Remunerabom bo Asditor

Parlisulics “;;Itj-l Mlarch 02X | A ac 31 Maech 2021
As Bintulory Andsor SO0 SO, [H
POTAL SIHILAAI S00.00
— o w—n o - SE——
Moic 23 | Value of Imperts on C.LF basis A Al 3 March 2022 | Asal 31 March 2021
Haw maderials HIL MIL
Cranpoaenis ani spere pans HIL L
| Caapritul gl HEL HiL
TOTAL HIL HIL
Mnle 2 Expenditere in Foreign Exchange BB Fa09 04 fily, 36 51 (L00
HiL KL

(Amuund in Hundred)

Wode 25 Dividesid Hessiited In Foreign Carrency

Mute 20 [Earnings in Foreipn Currency As ot 31 Murch T0ED .-I.l.!l_lﬂ Slnareh 2021
Espait of powils sileulniad oo F.OLH, basis MIL Hil.
Royalty, knoweove, professionnl and consulmtion fee: ML MIL
Inberest pnd dividesd MIL MIL
imenin e, infiaring fe nabre therenl” ML MIL
TOTAL MIL ML
=
Mote 17 Reluied party iranssctions
[y Beluted Prrties nad their H:-lkllunlilp (K H!llEl'm-r Parsamel )i~
5 Hq Mame of Helated Farty Refation wilh Company
1| Akshay Jain Clinecior
2 Krchna Jain Diineenor
5 Ujiwal Eemsar Bl
#15umit Jain Ciaspclor

(i} Transaciioas with Related partles :-

% ':'m.!H.lru: ol Reladed Farty

Mature af Trensacibos

Ax ar 3 WEsrch ZRIZ

tii

I Wardhisn Sakes Agency Thinchise 10,24,17,155
2| Vamihiman Sales Aguncy Tobwaork chanpes receved 1ALIE000
3| Akshey Jain IHrcciar Bemuneration 1 000 G0
4| Akabay Jais Tasgresl on Ligs X T1A48
3| Maresh Kumir Jain Rent 15,00, T
i) tomand Prakesh Jain (HUE)} Interes om Loan al,206
T Ul Boanmar Drirgstor Remngnmtion HA0,000

il ﬂul.lblldh! Balunce of Reluled partics -

|Mm‘!ulum Auat 30 Maveh 20122

Az 21 3] March 921

M. Mo Mame of Related Party
1
3]
Mote I8 Enrmin rahare

|hr|inl|r Ax il 31 Mareh 3827 | Ax & 31 Mareh 2121
et Frofed Loss) alber tax (in Ks) I8l 12360 1.9 2%, %
Weighted Aveesge Mo of Equisy Slanes 45,55, 200 39,595,000
Earnimg Par Share [in Ri) 9% £49
Rominad Walse per equity shaes (in Bsh i 10

A ol 31 March HIEL

As gl 30 Aarch 2021
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Mode 30 Contingent linhilities amd commitment

Particalar Axni 31 Muarch 2022 | Asat 3 Moreh 2021

Comtingent Liabilitics HIL ML

Capiinl Commmzilmenls HIL ML

(Crther Commilmetis ML WIL
TOTAL MIL NIL

Mote 31 Corporate Sucial Respanaibiliny (C5K)
The company i not covered under section 135 of the Campanies Aet, 2013 the follpsving disclosure with regand o

CIRR activithes 1 pal applicable to e company.

Mote 37 Disclosures under Sectson 22 of the Mbcrn, Smnll and Medium Engrprises Develnpment At Tk

Ansaunt due 1o Micro, Small and medium Entorprises SThere an: po Micr and Small Suale Business Enterprises to
wlwam the company overdues, which are outstanding for more then 43 deys os ab 3Est March, 2022, This information
2 required 1o be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Mediam Entesprises Developien A, 2006 has been
determined to the extent such pariies hive heen identified o the bisis of informatian available with the company
Therofore, the prescribed disclosures for lnbility of mierest on overdue payment have not been given.

Npge 33 lmpairmeal of st
There are no indications of impaiment an any individusl cash gencmiing wsets or on cash penerating units in the

oiii on o rmnagement sod therslore na fest of impaimmnt is carried oul.

Mote 3 Previuns vears figares
Previous year's figures, wherever ncocssary, have heen regrouped, recksifled and recsst b make therm eompirshle

wilh those of current vear,

Mate 38 Reounding ofT Figures
The figures repocted ins the Balance sheet, Prafit & Loss sesement and Cash Dow statensnl arc rounded ofT by nearest

i mualtiple of 100 & per roquiresent of revised scheduls (1 resd with section 129 of Companies act 2013,
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Chartered Accounianis

Ph. 8870115803

SCF 30P Par-1 Market Sacior- 160 FARIDABAD
SANTOSH GUPTA & CO m‘ e 5
| Eefraiil - sartoshguplacagBgmail com

FORM NO, 3CA
[See rule 6G(1)(a)]

Audit report undar section 44AB of the Income-tax Act, 1081, in a case where the accounts of
the business or profession ol & person have been audited under any other law

- Wi repoet that the stalidony audil of
. W3 NAMO EWASTE MANAGEMENT LINITED
A-3 Freedom Fighter Enclave, knou Road, Delhi
PAN  AAECNE113C

WES conduclad by us Saniosh Gupla & Co. in pursuanca of Ihe provisions of the Companies Act, 2012 Acl, Bnd wWe annex
fherete a copy of sur Sudit repart dated 01-Sep-2022 alang with & copy each of -

(8} the audited Profd and Loss Asscunt for the pericd beginnmg from 1-APR-2021 1o ending on 31-MaR-2022

(b} ihe audied Balance Sheot as at 31-MAR-2022: and

(e}  dooumanis declared by the said Act o be part of, or annexed fo, the Prodil and Lass Account and Batance Shes
. The staternend of particulers required o ba furnishad under section 4448 i annexed harewilh in Farm Mo, 300

In our opinion &nd to he best of our information snd according o examinalion of books of acooun! including cihar
relevant documents end explanalions given fo ws, the pamiculars given in the sald Ferm Mo, 300 ame e amd carnecd
subject b2 the folowing cbeenations’gualifications, If any:

EL Qualification Type Observations/Gualifications
I Wil

For SANTOSH GUPTA & €O
Chartered Accouniants
{Firm Ragn No.: 009713M)

Place faridabad
Date - 2700412022
UDIN = 220864008 WLGNNESTT
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MSS NAMO eWASTE MANAGEMENT LTI,
BALANCE SHEET A% O 31.03.2022
{ Figires im Hisdeeds)
Figmres as i theend ol res AL ot e end ol
s NN o reporing peiu gﬁ!!umﬂ g peried
1 1 3 4
I ECUTTY A%D LIABILETIES
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MIS NAMO eWASTE MANAGEMENT LTIL

Place 1 Faridabad
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDEIY 31 3.20232
[ " Figures in Hendreds)
Partlculars Refer Mot F|ll.ll'.El l'url!-: curreni | Figures flri?! currend
Nu, reporling peril piporing period
1. Beveiwes fivin operations 15 4477, Ti6.AT M1, 60438 00
n L Eer Mo Ih £ et ] e IGd 1R
L [Tatal Docome (1= 1) B 450499774 30,00, 50138
I, Exqicnses:
Cost of nsaterials consmed - -
Purchmes of Slock-in-Trade 43 %0, 24,05, 710,62
Chimges B lvventeeiis of fsdshed goods work-in=prgress and
Stock-ln-Trade 17 {6,498 F2.96) LI FS8, 00
|Employes bendis capenss iE I 4400787 1AH.537.00
Fomis Cisds %9 146241010 54,740, 04
Diepreciation and amor ot expenss 306454 LA
Oeher expermsis 0 134,720 57 23513800
Total expenses o A SHEAE IK, TG n0AN
Profit befure exceptionad amil extvaerdingry fvems gl ax (@10
L L pEEE N A 23805 58
VI |Exceptional itsan : P
VIE  |[Pradic sefsee extraordinsry dems and tnx {V - VI - 2A8406.T4 LA3E.38)
WIIL | Estraandinary Dms
Ik, Frof before tax (V- V) 1Al dinTd !.Mﬂj
X Tax eponse:
{ 1y Curren) tax S0,770.058 56,7500
{2} Defermed e 458116 4 45004
{3} Farbier Yenr Tax Adjustmeni [JLET S 121740
il T 1Y
Prodi {Lass) for the period Traam eoniinelsg operativas (V1=
%l VIl 1 80, 1251 1,0 3% 19
XU | Pt Soss) frony discoedinaing oponatiois :
KN | Tox expense of discradiing operations . =
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XIY X -
Xy Profii {Loss) for the perisd (X1 + X1V} I 54, 123,61 1,719,292, 19
MWl |Farwings per equily share
i1} Rasic 145 L
(3} Drilueed
Aumiliar's Report HNAMO e WASTE MAMNAGEMENT LTI
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ROVTES TOk TIE FINANCEAL STATEMENT FOHR THE YEAR ENIXED S1sf MARCH 30k

H-ﬂ'ﬂ] rm e
| A ar 31 Adarch 012 Sum ot 51 March 2021
Hherd Lt Mumber S Humbh Ay
|
il—:mmm' Iv-ganh 19000 30 1,029, 300,00 07030 60 10120500, |
Tanunil
Fiipul iy Shares of "18 eazh A5 E52AN 244,520 00 1520 R T
Balsrilied & Fald ug
Fepity Shares of ‘10 -saah flly paid A5 45500 45332008 THES e, 4 )
Tatsh 45,551 iH1 455008 AL 22000
14 DETAILE OF SHAREINOLBELS BOLRMNG MORE THAN 5% SHARES:
[Farticulars Anmi M March 1021 vt 31 March H0X
| 3 Mumher Ay Mmmsbrr Amoomi
Hhores custnding ol o begrning ol e yesr | WIS} 395200400 s s = 39 5ah00
'-S'Il"i! Tl during the v 4 relx) g, 00 )
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S0 DETAILY OF SHAREHOLDERS HOLINNG MORE THAN S SHARES:
A ik 31 Marck 2012 s al 51 Muarchs T2
Mame off Shurviisbler W il Shares hefd | o aif Flaliling W il Hhires held i af Hokling
Fachas lnin 1 520100 ALAT 13,201.00. EENE
Akshay Tnin A FLET] 11 54n 0l T
Mikeutn ™ Jum 11,301.00 535 11,5100 =
{Hanmickdlil g sinsshees fed 0000 N - ——- -
| Tutal 4054500 HaGT a8, 24000 55.13
30, SHARES HELD BY PROM{FTINS _
Currmi Be TPerind
51 o, [Fromotors Mama Mo of sharss [ af total skares [ Change during the year
|
I [[Frevahina fain 15,331.00 ELET L6k
1 [Akhsry hain 11,5620 1.5 1as
S SELARES HELT DY PRONCTORS
o Frovisws Regovtlng Perbad
S o |PrometaraMame [Hoof shares |5 of total sharks |36 change during the yowr
I ; I
1 Fchrm [nin i4. 30100 ETTIE -
| 3 [ Adeshay Tein 1154600 5 |

Tarim! rights and resizicibn adinchisd i egaliy sharus

Tha cooany has ooy oo oless of squily sheees hasdkig @ jsir valin of "1 por share. Each hobler of equily share i snfifed o onz voio per dhiee. The cxnpony
doalares pod pave dividend in ndias rapsss. The dividend propased by the Board of Tircelon & sbyeot to U approval of the sharch

Chenzral Blseting Dunng ibe yeer cading Msnl 023, ihe compewy deebmal ol dalrited o diddend of * sl per dhare.

In the zvet of hquldstiva of the company, the holders of squity dares wall be ertifiled b0 reoeive amals of the company, aller dsiribation of all preterental

amcamis. The disibatios will ba in proporiios ks the susiber of equity st held By the sharcholios

For NAMO EWASTE MANA Fd T LIMITED
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woted  Reserve & Surplus
Particulars T
Asat 31 March 2082 As e 3 March 2021
i Sevarities Fremimnm Acouani
Opening Badance 13,04, 5000 -
Addition During The Year 5 - |
Clising Balarce 12,04, RNy = -
[
. Surplus
Cipening halance 4, TR 640 1H 1ALH42.77
{1 Mt PralitMNet Loss) For the curnenl Sear 180, 12361 17020319
(+1 Transfar bo Resenves L }
IClosing Bslnce 6, 38,769.79 A2 |
Todnl 18.62.770.00 4,70 935.0) I
Maoee -5 LIST OF LONG TERM BORROWINGE
Purticulars As it 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2021
SECURED LOANS
HDFC Bank . 15 s
A Bank G, 3TTY -
1] Bank & 497 12627, T
Kotak Malincra Prime Lid 17,737.42 -
A1, 685,48 JLIRLGS
ngﬁg'llgm LOANS h T
Aleshay Jain 22008538 AR H
Mikesta M Jmn Z A0 AN, e
Areanid Prakash Inin{ HLITF) A2 AT g7
Jwalh Cigia A1 00, 1) I REIEET
442006 45 $6.011.87
Debenturey 1
| 5% Linsecuned Opticnully Canverlibile Debenlures - £ 2, el ).
12,68,100.
TOTAL 552,61 100 13,39,317.14 |
Aide 0 & -
Particulurs As af 31 March 2022 s at 31 March 2021 |
; 15 A%7 87
Current Maturity of Long Term Burmowimgs
verdrafl
{1} Kotek Mahindrn Bank i Mo 07 i3
i TOTAL 1,32, 254,01 1162340
For NAMO EWASTE MANAG

For NAMO EWASTE MANAGEMENT LIMITED
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Mate 9

e 10

Mole 13

Mate 13

Mote 14

Ao ot M Savel M3 As me 2 March 2021
Dhgtice and Tawe (List p 4420 18 35340
Enpersss papalile Llst N 2 ER B e
Aundit Fees Pavable LI TH -
Hdfe Hank T Cand I, 72551 =
e Dank Credit Carl | E35.9h E
Branch Adcuiinl i0.00) -
Baleimve T sy 137,761,339 :
SECURITY BEMOSET ¢ " .
Tads Restore Pyt Lid (AN JRILLHET
Tutsl 128 B9k % VE, 7 10 (WF

Il‘url."inl.'lu.r'l: &8 al 31 Narch I0Z? As ot 3] Mureh M2
ATHER - s

%hm*isuimlu For ivgoems Tax 0 TTLE 873001
'l'lm1 25,777,158 .74
Particulars g2l 3 Mareh ZR2E W al 1 Maigh 20

lud) Security Depasies { List-13) s DR R R 1 RAG AN
(b Advanve To Soppliers {List- E) 12722 .42 | Tea 277
2 Eco Turmabey Sohimtion 118540 »
I'nal 4O 000 5y F12.771.04
Iy sk
Farticulars Ax at IR Muorch 1021 Ax al 3 Wlavch 2821
I'rade recesvn bl ox muidandmy Lor o percd less than s sonths feam J!-E'-«"l? i __3“3_" ’I:LE;"'_“
TN I 5371
Trade reeemvahles oistunding Cor g pedod Exceeding s monhs = __hAZR02
T{.l_ll IUGITO D .'IHE_:I'IH.S'E
Cash nnad Cosh Egqunealands
Fariicubars As ai 0 Mpreh 3022 As at M March 2R =]
. Dalameex with banks
Consrs Hank IFRER I3 3R
b Cash im hinma " .
Cnsh SATESD A, F3chl |
Tutal e . 654111
I T
Pariicular: As-af M Moreh MI122 As of 30 Mlorch 203
Prepaid Expcnse LTILR3 R RERA L
fdhvarce Tox And TS FY 202122 1237124 34453
l'ox Codlectian bl sourie : Y 50k:T1
Clas] 1 10,773,105
S005T 921 EE a3 G345
05T Hefinkable S5EETL G - |
Employee Payable AR -
Inueanse Tax' Befundoble A% 202[-23 et R H) .
Adhance lo Empleyee | List-C2) - PSR ]
IGET tmpord IS5 b4 -
Tuial 2553000 111,557,080




Mote T TRADE FAYABLES

Figmres Fur ihe Current Reporting Perind

Pamiculass

Cutstanding far fellawing perniods from due date of payrrang

Levss thein 1 Yaas

1.2 Yaars

2.4 Veara

s Ehis 3
TRA

Tosal

MISTAE

[othen

Drbgwrie dies-RASRAY

Dt cliis

foters

6,67, 45948

Z215.00

SRR

[ Twtai

fi57, 45342

5.0

L7 654,47

F‘I-E'H" Fuar Previnis Reportin

lFﬂi-ulI

Particules

Chatstanding for folowing periods feom dus date of

Laaa than 1 Yoo

1-1 Yeam

2.5 Yeirs

Bore: than 3
Vaars

Todal

MASTRIE

Jeness

[itsgtre - i

Ihﬂpni“

borthaars

£4, 70301

55,03.0

[Twal

o, MR

503601

Nate 12 TRADE RECEIVABLES

Partaulirs

|Figures For the Current Reporting Perind

(s tancing for batiowing perisds from dun date of paymest

Leas than & Mestlis

i Bonths -
Tgar

1-2 Years

-1 Vears

Msra than 3 Yaars

Tadal

Tndpond Trete Becehaties:

ICaniidemnd Goods

Undbepatel Tratle Recaivakiag-
[{Corackared Dowithed

MHsputed Trade Recelvables-
Coasidored Goods

Dispubed Tradd Receivabl-
Cansidered Doubtlul

1,95, 712,080

1.158.10

505, 9080

Dthers
Tartal

1495, 71.100

1,258,100

E.?J.B?'J.LI]_I

Figuries For Prevics Repartng Perod

Farticulars

Ciutstanding for I'nlnm.r! pericds from dug date of payEsil

Lews Ehn G Muibhs

B Wionths «
1¥ear

1-Z Yeary

2-1 Yasira

Blaee than 3 Yeares

Urdnpeatied Tradé Racavabios-
Comgichered Goods

Undispused Trace Aecelvalbiles-
Considares DoukHul

Gisputad Traflp Receabi-
|Ennsidenad Goods

Disputed Trade Meosiuakleg-
nnsiderad Db ful

foiitees

3,51, 17 B53.00

22 BTN

3,065, 10,#55.00

R50, 2% 60300

Z.BZ,B0Z.00

3,595, L0455, M)

For KAMO EWASTE MANAGEMENT LIMITED
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NOFTES "0 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2022
Mote 15 Revenue from Operatione
Particnlars Far the YEar emded 31 Far the veur endbed 310
Mareh 2021 Mareh 2021
Sale of products 41 02,070.55 2B T207540
Pre: & other services auiward 3756450 1,87 A52.31
Taial 44,77, 71600 30,60, 42500
Maode 16 -
Particulors Far the year ended 31 For the year ended 31
March 2022 Mareh 2021
Foreign Exchange FXF Ale 2, 308.30 -
Interest on Fls - NI RE
Export Duty Drawhback T581.47 -
Misg Incoms E0 1 438 |
B Total 3128127 164,38 |
Mote 17 (Ine
Farficulirs For the year ended 31 Fur the vear ended 31
March 2023 March 221
Inventorses af the ced of the year |
Traded goods 11,85 284,53 5. 10995 |
Work-in-progress . | 3606l |
Finighed goods . £z
11,85,245,00 SIS TR
[nventories at the beginning of the vear
Traded goods 334,109.93 3253130
Work-in-progress 1361401
Finished goods - -
[Tnﬁﬁra%«rem (In Hs. ) (6,4%.513.00) (10, 155.011)
Note 18 _Employee henefits evpense
Particulars Far the year ended 31 Far the yenr endied 31
Mureh 2012 March 2021
Salaries, Wapes and Bonies:-
Salary T171 153 45.719.05
[reedors Remuberallon 26, 500,00 23,700, 04
Emploves Welfars Exp. 252133 13640067
Wages Adc 39,798 42 ZEEIR D
Emlpayer Cont of ES1 0004 5951
Emlpoyer Cont of LW.F 156.44 | 28,48
Emlpoyer Comt of PF 137031 263,73
Leave: Encashment = L4550
Tadal 144, 268,00 10455700
Note % Figance Costs
Particulars ,*:."" "'Lﬂ.l' For the year ended 31 Fow the yenr endded 31
f 'F.-" Mlareh 20212 March 2021
Other borrowing costs 1- ' ,@WE |
Interest Cin car Loan = 277284
Intzrest on bank Loan 5.436.86 -
Imterest On Unsecured Loan 0, 187.25 __51,903.23
Tatal 14.624.00 | S, T (W1
For NAMO EWASTE MARAGEMENT LIMITED For NAMO EWASTE MANAGEMENT LIMITED
\:P 4 s
“Divector Director



Mole

Particulars For the year ended 21 For the year enided 31
March 2022 March 2021 i

Advertisement expenscs 10 57008 752400
AMC Charpes 52350 42545
Audig Feed SCH I Sp.an
Bank Chnrges 20032 T1u3d
Fusivess Promotion Expenses At | TO5.G2
Consumahles G455 A0 EREERE
Diwali Expenses (M EER THA.H
Electricity Expinses 35,833.30 295,51
Fees & Taxngs &, 77541 8947
Freight & Carfage 7736969 112484 8]
Penlugy late fees & [erest on Tds £ A 19,47
Insuranc: Exp. 2005 34 | A5T.62
Joh Work Charges 35300 RO
Legal and Professional charges A TS84 | 7,430, 35
MigC EXpPEnEEs 747,13 42186
Ciffice Mamienance Expenses 337363 96T 58
Pracuremnent charges = 240124
Printing al Sistionery Expenses 2.482.31 157243
Poctal Expenses 37408 FERT
Rent 75,000,010 25,526.75
Repair and Maintenance Expenses 14.419.3] Q150457
Shont & Excess Gl &Y 1RIHT
Telephone expenscs $.514.3 AR 13
Travelling and vonveyancs 1235054 o, 5495 50 |
Yehick rusning amd mpintenance 17,6477 T 23237
Security Guard Exp, 154,73 -
Bad Debt Written O1F 1,5945.35 .
Annual Sebscripiion Foo 1.814.67 274360

Taotal 234, 7300000 2,35,738.00

For NAMO EWASTE MANAGEMENT LIMITED For NAMO EWASTE MANAGE LIMITED
A\~ : !
Director



LIST OF TRADE PAYABLE
Particulars More
& Months -1¥ear 1-Z Years | 2-3 Years | than3 Total
YEedrs
ICE Informatian Systeais & Man,Cons, P.Ltd .00y 0.00] 235 0.00 23500
Ganhas Waste Management Pyt Ltd 360,33 0.00 0.00] 0.00 369,33
& P Multifar Sarvces 1173.06 LREEE ﬂﬂﬂl .00 11731.06
{75 Facility Management 1095 51 0.00] [l | 0,00 1095 62
ANG Inafiia Ltd 0.40] .00 [ | 0.00 040
{Bharat Sanchar Migam Ltd 45.53 000 .00 0,00 45.53
[Dhaeraj Kumar 1477.50| a.00] a.00] 0.00 1477.50
[Google India Pyt Ltd 3717 a.a0] oo 0.00 717
Laxmi Enterprisas 26393.30] o.00] i | oo0]  26393.30|
Rattanindiz Finamce Pui L1d 5785 I:I.IJI:I] IZI.I:II:I| 0.0 527.85
Sandenp Metals 7900663 o,00] a,00] 0.00]  79006.63
Vardhman Sales 16728827 p.o0| poo]  ooo] as72mRaT
Vodafene idesa Itd 23,60 0.o0) 0,00 (.00} 23.60)
Vadafone idea itd { consclidated) 1000 0.00 .00 o.00 10.00]
|rvshabeer Chowdhary Enterprises 351.00 0.0 0. 0.00] 351.00]
[Chihe Tiande HE Ltd 168AS. 66 0.0 0 n.o0] 1688566
|EMaA Cam Agenies ndia Put. Lid 832 46 0,00/ .00 o.00f 88245
[hdimi Erterprises 947.88 .00 .00 0.G0) 042 84
Manglam Projects Pyt Lud 18468.08 .00 .00 o.00] 1246858
Endeavaur Instrument Pyt Ltd 202.45 0.00 coo|  n.oof 202 45
Enter Industrial Furnaces Pt Lid 5418.62 .00 g.ooj oo 541862
Guru Prakash Enterprises 452.28) 0.00 nonj  o.oof 45228
Indusrial Roofing Systems 1055.22 0,00 o.00) o.00f 105522
LV, L& Co. 1718.66] 0.00 0,00 0.00f 171866
13y Mata I Construction 144100} 0,00 0.00} o.00j 140100
[Patel Lallubhai Popatbhai 50,00 0.0D 0.00 .00] 500.00
[Pyrotek India Pvt Lid 12078.01 0.00. 0.00 o00] 1207801
[Ramesh Sirgh [Contactor) 1767.83 0.00] 0.00 goo]  1767.83
5.F Contactor 12840.98 0.00§ .00 0.00]  12840.58
5D Engineering 554408 .00 0oy ooof  5544.08
[security and intelligence Services 1272 58] 0,00} 0.00{ ooo] 127268
shimi Research Centre Put, Led 2439.30) 0.00) o0l  ooof 243930
Tech Sis Ltd 1794.88) .0 a.00| ooof 1704881
Techna Ewaste Namo LLP 1878.19} 0.00} 000]  oopl  1s7a.1q)
Toshniwal Electricals Pt Lid 1090, 54] 0,00 a.00 ooof  1090.59]
Unity Earthtech 126.74] | o.o0] | 126.74
Viswakarma Mould & Dies 10944 0,00 0.0} o.00f 109,44
Infra 93 Industries 78923 0.00) 0.00] 0.0y 789.23
Total 66745942 o.00]  235.00 0.00f  667694.42

Far NAMO EWASTE MANACEMENT LIMITED

For NAMO EWASTE MAHAGEMENT LIMITED

rector



LIST-F

List of Sundry Debtors
Farthaiats vogs than onthe [P 4 o vears | 2aveers | MOETNR] pom
1¥eaw Wy
Asim Infatech 2.34 1.0} ool 000 .00 2.34]

[cryseyl Technolagies GEO0 0 a0y o] 000 1.0] 00,00
[Friends 520c! Traders .00 popf  12s8.10 0.00 0. 00| 1258 10
Gaksham Intrrnational 1145 83 .00 r-0a] .00 0.0 1149.83
[Arant Podypack IMBILE .00 | oo [ ¥B1166
fcarisberg india P LTR 11, fL0g £.00] oo 1.1 1153
[Ever shine wasa 1507.92 (.00 0.00] oo .00 450797

inbvel Alloys 535194 ol [ | o.o| i 0 535194
Siorings Electronics 11,008 0.00 0,00} 0.0 0,00 1100

[Gravita Indla 41125.61 .00 0.0 0.0 0.00 411:5_,._55
fHavels a.260 0.00)| .00 0.00) .00 1.3
fcL B4510.47 1.00 0.00 o.00| .00 B4510.4

[mama anoys 595, 11] a, .00 0.00] .00 a5, 11

[# Nat Inteftigence System Py L1 FLa | 00 0. 0.0 0.06)

[Latji mhai Gujarat 250,00 .00 .10 0.0 0.00) 51,
Shree Vardhman Casting 1453731 .00 0,00 .00} 0.0} 14537,3
Shree Vardhman Sieel I | .00 .00 .00 e | 2028.08
The Lea Alloys 200,00 o.00] .00 .00 | 200,008
Wardhman Aocyding LLP T | 0.0 0413 .00 00| E7.
Weers J Trading Co, 87382 000 £Lo0 .00 x| ms‘a
Axayya Alloys Pt Lid 1a7a.24] .00 0,00 01,008 0.00] 147824
Metal Gems BG544.22 .00 [ 0,008 000]  BAS4d.Z

|'nm| 255712 r.o0f 1:5:.1:]3 0.00 00| F9RSTO.

For NAMO EWASTE MANAGEMENT LIMITED For HAMD EWASTE MA ENT LI
Dir
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LIST OF TRADE PAYABLE

PARTICULAR AMOL H_T

Cgi Information Systems & Man,Cons,P.L1d 235.00
Saahas Waste Management Pyt Lid 3649.33
AP Multifar Services 1,173.06
AS.R Facility Management 1.095.62
ANG India Lid .40
Bharat Sanchar Nigam Lid 45,53
Dheeraj Kumar | 477.50
Google India Pyt Lid 3717
Laxmi Enterprises 26,393.30
Ratianindia Finance Pvt Ltd 527.83
Sandeep Metals 7900663
Vardhman Sales 4.67.288.27
Vodafone idea lid 23.6(0)
Vodafone idea lid ( consolidated) 1000
Mahabeer Chowdhary Enterprises 351.00
Chihe Tiande HK Lid 16,885.66
CMA Cgm Agencies India Pvi, Lid 862,46
Dhlm Enterprises 042 48
Durga Manglam Projects Pyt Lid 18,468,098
Endeavour Instrument Pvt Ltd 202.45
Entec Industrial Furnaces Pyt Lud 5418.62
Guru Prakash Enterprises 452.28
Industial Roofing Systems 1.055.22
ILV.L & Co. |, T18.66
Jay Mata Ji Construction 1,401.00)
Patel Lallubhai Popatbhai 500.00
Pyrotek India Pvt Lid 12,078.01
Ramesh Singh (Contactor) 1,767.83
5.P Contactor 12,840.98
SD Engineering 5,544.08
Security and Intelligence Services 1,272.68
Shimi Research Centre Pvt. Lid 243930
Tech Sis Lud 1,794 88
Techno Ewaste Namo LLP 1,878.19
Toshniwal Electricals Pyt Ltd 1.090.59
Unity Earthtech 126.74
Viswakarma Mould & Dies 109,44
Infra 93 Industrics TR.23
Total 6,07.694.00

For NAMD EWASTE MANAGEMENT LIMITED For NAMO EWASTE

b
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LIST -B  LIST OF DUTIES AND TAXES

PARTICULAR AMOUNT
Tax Collected at Source 22748
TDS (Interest) el
TDS (Salary) 650,00
TDS on Professional Fees (Non Corp) 281.00
TDS (Advertisement) 5.00
TDS (Contractor) 407.20
TDS (On pur. Of goods) (26,95
TDS (Rent) P&M 22.46
(st Payable 854.32
TDS on rent {(Non Corp) 625,00
TOTAL 4,421.18
LIST-C EXPENSE PAYABLE
Particulars AMOUNT

ESIC Payable 69.45
PF Payable 270.59
Labour Welfare Fund 61.98
Salary Payable 8,921.23
Wages Payable 135.07
Electricity Expenses Payable 2,376.29
Total 11,835.00

For NAMO EWASTE MARAGEMENT LIMITED NT LIMITED

'Director




LIS -B

SECURITY DEPOSITS

Particulars AMOUNT
Haryana State Pollution Control Board 3,387.02
Seepz. Sez Authority Fund.{ Security ) 200.00
Gujarat Enviro Protection & Infrastructure 1,086.88
Security - Godrej BMCL 2,000.00
Sikka Enterprises(Security) 143.00
Security - Maruti Suzuki India Pvt Lid. 2,083.00
Maashitla Securities (P) Ltd (Security) 100.00
National Securities Depository Ltd (Sec) 180,00
Paradise Packers & Movers (Security) 100000
Voltas Limited (Security 5,000.00
Vodaphone Tdea Ltd 6,500.01
Security-Mjunction Services Lt 200,00
Secuirty Against 14/1 MM Road Godown 1,00,000.00
Secuirty Against Palwal Plant 2,00,000.00
Accurate Auctioneers 200,00
Dhbvn {security deposit) 2,313.00
Nabha Power Ltd (Security) 100,00
Samsung India Eletronics P,Ltd (Security) 00,00
Seco Tools India Pvt Ltd (Security) 250.00
Hapag -Lloyd India Pvt Ltd 750.00
MNandeshwar Agencies (Security) 125,00
Uttar Gujarat Vij Co. Ltd 17.110.2i
Sir Ganga Ram Hospital 500.00
Zie Telecom India Pvi Lid 200,000
Total 3,44,028.12

Far NAMO EWASTE HM!GEHEHT MITED

For NAMO EWASTE HAH@ NT LIMITED
_Djreclnr




LIST -E

LIST OF ADVANCE PAID TO SUPPLIERS

PARTICULAR AMOUNT
Blue Star Ltd 3.023.34
Digilife Distribu & Marketing Ser Del 7.47
[BIBO Group Pvi Lid 254.90
Imagine Marketing Pvt Lid [,194.85
Instakart Services Pvt Lid 4.87
Maruti Suzuki India Limited 2,112.13
MSTC Lid | . 738.52
Nit Data Global Delivery Service Pyt Lid 20.00
Nuvoco Vistas Corporation Lid 4.33
Pecgee International 60,57
Plastic Omnium Auto Inergy 2.82
Crwikeilver Solution Pvi Lid G65.40
Schenkar India Pyt Lid RO2.07
Voltas Limited (i) 3.896.27
LS. Enterprises 13.24
Zhengzhou Zhengyang 448, 16
Delhivery Ltd (HR) 74.15
Singhal Chemical Industries 39.09
Hapag-Lloyd India Pvt Lid 6,370.04
Maersk Line India Pvt Ltd 2.572.26
MSC Agency (India) Pvt. Lid 208.33
Shri Bahuchar Timber Mart 348.635
Xiaomi Technology India Pvt Ltd Bi).12
Samsung India Electronics 6,127.43
Mational Securities Depository Ltd 11.80
Shivam Road lines 80.00
ZTE Telecom India Pvi LTD 153.47
Gujaral Industrial Furnaces 1,620.00
Skyline Infra Projects 11,122.06
Aims Marketing Services 52.50
Perfect Manpower Services 9,000,080
RB.M Enterprises SO0.00
Createch Green 53,7H0.00
Sudhir Power Lid 2,000.00
Uttar Gujrat Vij Co. Ltd e rff.{ o\ 26,395.25
Navkar Petronet LLP '.':f,'ﬂ %. 3 I 431.02
Semoaj Sieel Corporation ey AN 795.72
"«‘:ﬁ?
TOTAL 1,37,221.42
Far NAMO EWASTE MANAGEMENT LIMITED For NAMO EWASTE
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LIST -G

LIST OF DEBTORS

PARTICULAR A mount
Asm Infotech 2.34 |
Crystyl Technologies 3, 600,00
Friends Steel Traders I.258.10
Saksham International 1,149.83
Arihant Polypack 39.811.66
Carlsberg India Pvi LTD [1.53
Ever shine Waste 4,507.92
Globel Alloys 5.351.94
Glorious Electronics 11.00
Ciravita India 41,125.60
Havells 9.26
HCL 84,510.42
Mama Alloys S95.11
K Met Intelligence System Pyt Lid 25.00
Lalji bhai Gujarat 250,00
Shree Vardhman Casting 14,537.31
Shree Vardhman Steel 2,028.08
The Leo Alloys 200.00)
Vardhman Recycling LLP 87.04
Veera Ji Trading Co. 6,875.83
Axayya Alloys Pyt Lid | 47824
Metal Gems 6,544,220
TOTAL 2.96,970.00
LIST OF ADVANCE PAID FROM CUSTOMER

PARTICULAR AMOUNT
HID Mobiles 20411.97
J b Traders 11.3%
Meptune Miners Pyt Lid 5.59
Omkar Enterprises | 5,998.20
Sai Scrap Corporation 11,605.43
Sonakshi Enterprises | 0. (]
Tap the Scrap 26,660,25
Techno Ewaste Namo LLP 35,000.00
Tiger Sons Glass Industries Pyt LTD 121984
Measurecoue Solutions Pyt Lid 560
Mt Data Global Delivery Service Pyt Lid (PL Noida) 5.835.09
TOTAL 1,47,751.00

@ *;E'f‘\ For NAMO EWASTE MANAGEMENT LINITED

%__._—r/ ikector
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B MUS NAMO ¢ WASTE MANAGEMENT LIMITED

Proceeds from short term bomowings
Proceeds [rom long-term borowings
Proceeds from short term advances

Statement of Cash Flows 2011-22

Cash flows from operating activities

Profit aller taxation |80, 123.50
Addfusiments for: -
Depreciation 34,064.54
Interest expense [4,624.11
{ Profit) /1.oss on the sale of property, plant & equipment -
Working capital changes: -
{Increase) / Decrease in trade and other receivables 97.972.52
{Increase) / Decrease in inventorics (649,812.96)
(Increase) | Decrease in Current Asscts (2,940,705.62)
Increase ¢ (Decrease) in trade payables 614,348.17
Increase / {Decrease) in Currrent Liability 2,869,381.02
Increase / (Decrease) in Non Currrent Liability 4,581.16
Inerease / {Decrease) in Short term Borrowings T3 17617
Increase / { Decrease) in Short Term Provisions 26,41
Cash generated from operations 200 779.08
Interest paid (14.624.11)
Net cash from operating activities 285,155.00
Cash flows from investing activities

Business acquisitions, net of cash acquired

Purchase of property, plant and equipment -320,029.68
Proceeds from sale of Fixed Assels -
Net cash used in investing activities (820,030.00)
Cash flows from financing activitics

Proceeds from issue of share warrants .
Proceeds from issue of share capital 1, 260,000.00

(741,217.71)

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

Proceeds from Long term advances 19,671 .64
Net cash used in financing activifies 538,453.93
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 1.572.93
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 4.687.98

8,261.91

1I.- ) e rr h-"""-tll; H ,-”..__'.__.u:.:_.r- ~



Namo eWaste Management Ltd.

MNote-4
ACCOUNTING FOR TAXATION AS PER AS-22
DEFERRED TAX ASSET/ LIABILITY FOR THE YEAR 2022 -
Particulars As Per Books As Per Timing Difference
Computation
Profit Before Depreciation 27.748.123.02 27.7148.123.02 -
Less: Depreciation 3.406,451.82 _H_E,EE:'}._HJ-I:]{I' 1.B20.089.18
24,341,669.20 22,521,580.02 1.820,089.18
458,110.45

Jeferred Tax Asset on Dep. (@ 25.17%




NAMO EWASTE MANAGEMENT LIMITED

NOTES ANNEXURES FORMING PART OF ANNUAL ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31%' MARCH 2022

[ A ]

i

Corporate Information
Naro EWaste Managemant Limited was incorporated on January 13, 2014. The Company =

engaged in the business of & waste managament and othar business activitias.
The accompanying financial statements reflect the results of the activities undertzken by Ihe

Gompany during the year ended March 31, 2022,

Summary of significant accounting policies
Basis of accounting and preparation of financial statements

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the
Generally Accepled Accounting Prnciples in India (Indian GAAP) io comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, and the
radevant pravisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ["the 2013 Act"). The financial statements
have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention, The accounting
poiicies adopted In the praparation of Financial Statements have been consistently applied.

Lize of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires  he
Management to make judgement estimates and assumpbions that affect the reported
amounts of revenue, expanses, assets and liabilites and disclosure of contingent liabilites al
tha end of the reporiing period. Although, these estimates are based on tha management's
best knowledge of current events and sctions, uncerlainty about these assumpions and
estimates could result in the owtcomes reguiing & material adjustment fo the carmying
aimounts of assate or lizhilities in fulure periods. The Managemsent believes that the estimates
used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable, Future resulls
could differ due to these estimates and the differences between the actual results and the
estimates are recognized in the periods in which the results are known/materialize.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the company and the revenue can be reliably measured. Net fumaver is determined as income
from the supply of goods and services, bass discounts and such like, exclusive af tumover

taxes.

Inventories
Inventory is valued at lowar of cost or nat realizabie value

Proparty, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost nal af recoverable taxes, frade discounts and
rebates, less accumulated depreciation and impairment kass, if any. The cost of Property, Plant
and Equipment comprizes its purchase price, barrowing cost and any cost dirgctly atinbutable
to bringing the assst to ite working condition for its intended use, net charges an foreign
exchange confracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate variations attributable fo the

N
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pssats. Subsequent expenditures related to an item of Propery, Plant and Eguipment are
added to its book value only if they increase the future benefits from the exisling assel

heyand Itg praviously assessed standard of performance.

Depreciation
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment has been provided on fhe Witten Down Value

methord g5 per the useful life prescribed in Schedule || to the Companies Act, 2013

Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment

As per the Management's view of the company. the figures reported in Financiaks slatement of
the relevant financial year for Property, Plant and Equipment, |s demonstrating a true and fair
view. So, the Company has not revalued As Property, Plant, and Equipment during the
relevant financlal year and disclosure requirement as to "whether the revaluation is based on
tha valuation by & registered valuer as defined under rule 2 of the Companies (Registerad
Valuers and Valuation) Rules, 2017" is not applicabie tothe company

Title deeds of Immovabie Property not held in name of the Company
The company does not have any Immevable Propery of which tite deed is not held in namse of

the company at any time during the relevant financial year

Capital work-in-progress

The Company has ro Capital Work in progress as on reporting date. Therefore, the
disclosure requirement regarding Capial Work in progress is not applicabla to the company

Intangible assets under development:

Thate is no Intangible assets under development of Company is standing as on reparting date.
Therefore, the disclosure requirement regarding Intangible assets under development s not

applicable ta the company,

Foreign currency transactions and translatlons

Transaction denominated in the foreign currencies is normally recorded at the exchangé rale
prevailing at the time of transaction. Monetary items denaminated In forelgn currencies at the
year end are re-stated al the year end rates. Non Monetary foreign currency items are carried
at cost. Any income and expenses on account of exchange difference ether on sattiement or
on transaciion 2 racognized in the profit and loss account except in casas whare they relate to
acquisition of fixed assets in which case they are adjusted to carrying cost of such asseis.

Employee benefits

All employes bensfits payable / available within twelve months of rendeing the service are
classified as short-term employse benefils. Benefits such as salaries, wages and bonus etc.,
are racognized in the Profit and Loss Account in the pericd in which the employes
renders the related service and Long feem employes benefits such as gratuity or leave

encashment are recognized in the year of paymeant made.

Earnings per share

Basic eamings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year
altibutable to equily shareholders by the weighted average number of aquity shares
outstanding during the year. Faor the purpose of calculating difuted earnings per share, tha nat
profit or loss for the period attributable o equity shareholders and the walghted average
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number of shares ouistanding during the pericd are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive
potential equity sharas.

Taxes on income

Provision for current tax is made, if applicable, after taking inlo consideration benefits
admissible under the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1981,

impairment of assets

An asset Is reated as impaired when the camying cost of assels exceeds its recovermble
value. An impairment loss is charged to the profit and loss account in the year in which an
asset i ientified as impaired. The impairment loss is recognized in pror accounting period is
reversed if there has been change in the estimates of recoverable amount.

Provisions and contingencies

Provision invalving substantial degree of estimation in measurement is recognized when there
is @ present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that thewr will be an cutfiow

of resources. Contingent liabilifies are not recognized but are disclosed in the noles.
Contingent assels are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial slalements.

GST Input Credit

Goods and Servica Tax input credit is accounted for in the books in the penod in which the
urderlying service is accounted and when there is no uncertainty in availing / ulilizing the

credits,

Material Events

Material events occurring after the Balance Sheet date in relation to conditions existing as at
tha Balance Sheet date is taken info cognizance.

Capital Advancas:

The company does not have any capital advance except as disclosed in the balance shest as
on date received by the company during the pericd.

Investments
Long-term investmants, If any are cared individually at cost less provision for diminution,

ather than temporary, in the value of such investments. Current invesiments are carried
individualty, at the lower of cost and fair value. Any reduction in carrying amount and any
reversal of such reductions are charged or credited to the statement of profit & loss afc.

Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs include interest, amortization of ancillary costs incurred and exchange

differences arising from foreign currency borrowings e the extent they are regarded as an
adjustmant to the interest cost. Costs in connection with the barrawing of funds to the extent
nat directly refated fo the acguisition of qualifying assels are chargad 1o the Statement of
Profit and Loss over the tenure of the loan. Bomowing costs, allocated to and utikzad for
qualifying asseis, perfaining to the period frem commencement of actwilies relating to
construction / development of the qualifying asset up to the date of capitalization of such asset
is added 1o the cost of the assels.
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Statement of current assets filed with banks and financial institutions for borrowing
facilitles:
The company has avalled Working cepital credit facility from Punjab National Bank.

Statemants of current assets filed with bank are in agreement with the books of
gocounts. There is no reconciliation and description of material discrepancies are required to

be given by tha company

Relationship with Struck-off companias

The company has not entered in any fransactions with companwes struck off under section
248 of the Companies Act, 2013, Tharefora, the disclosure requirement regarding redationship
with Struck-off companies is nat applicabla to the company.

Wilful Defaulter

The company has not bean declared as a willful defaulter by any bank or financial Instilution or
ather lender at any lime

Reglstration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies

The company has not aveiled any fresh borrowing faciliies at any time during the year, thus
no charge or satistaction of charge is required to registered/ filed with Registrar of Companias.

Details of Benami Property held

Mo proceeding has been initiated or pending against the compary for holding any Benarmi
property specified under Benami Transacton (Prohibition) Act 1988 and rules made

theraundear.

Loans or Advances to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties

The company has not granted any Loans or Advances in tha nature of loans, to promoters,
directors, KMPs and the related parties (as dafined under the Companies Act, 2013,) edther
severally or jointly with any other person.

Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements

The Gompany has not entered In any Scheme of Arrangemeanis which required to approved by
the Competant Authority In terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companias Act, 2013. 5o, the
requirement o disclose the effect of such Scheme of Arrangements in the books of account of
the Company 'in accordance with the Scheme’ and in accordance with accounting standards

and dewviation In this regard, is not applicabée to the company.

Compliance with number of layers of companies

The company has no subsidiary company therefare, the disclosure of the name and CIN of the
companies beyond the specified layers and tha relatonship/extent of holding of the company in
such downsiream companies is nol applicable io the Company.

Utilization of Borrowed funds and share premium:

The company has not advanced or leaned of invested funds (either borrowed funds or shars
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity{ies), including
foreign entities (Intermediaries), Therefore, the disclosure requirement regarding Utilization of
Borrowed funds and share premium is not applicabla to the company
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Mote 31 Corporate Sucial Respanaibiliny (C5K)
The company i not covered under section 135 of the Campanies Aet, 2013 the follpsving disclosure with regand o

CIRR activithes 1 pal applicable to e company.

Mote 37 Disclosures under Sectson 22 of the Mbcrn, Smnll and Medium Engrprises Develnpment At Tk

Ansaunt due 1o Micro, Small and medium Entorprises SThere an: po Micr and Small Suale Business Enterprises to
wlwam the company overdues, which are outstanding for more then 43 deys os ab 3Est March, 2022, This information
2 required 1o be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Mediam Entesprises Developien A, 2006 has been
determined to the extent such pariies hive heen identified o the bisis of informatian available with the company
Therofore, the prescribed disclosures for lnbility of mierest on overdue payment have not been given.

Npge 33 lmpairmeal of st
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oiii on o rmnagement sod therslore na fest of impaimmnt is carried oul.

Mote 3 Previuns vears figares
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Mate 38 Reounding ofT Figures
The figures repocted ins the Balance sheet, Prafit & Loss sesement and Cash Dow statensnl arc rounded ofT by nearest

i mualtiple of 100 & per roquiresent of revised scheduls (1 resd with section 129 of Companies act 2013,
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